
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: APRIL 15, 2024 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: ASHLEY EASTRIDGE, CPA, DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES 

 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION DECLARING PROPERTY SURPLUS 

 

ACTION: 

 

Member ____introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARING PROPERTY SURPLUS 

CENTRAL ELEMENTARY 

 

WHEREAS, the School District property previously used for school purposes and located at 

815 Beltrami Ave NW, is no longer needed for school purposes. 

 

WHEREAS, the School Board wishes to sell the school site. 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

 

1. The school property located at 815 Beltrami Ave NW is hereby declared to be surplus 

property and available for sale. 

 

 

The motion for the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member ____ and upon vote 

being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: ____, those voting against: ____. 

 

 

WHEREUPON, said resolution was declared to have passed. 

 

 

 


